Munawar Iqbal

Lab Technician

College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering

Email: munawar_iqbal15@yahoo.com

Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Munawar Iqbal is working as Lab Technician in the College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering. Dr. Munawar Iqbal has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

F.Sc in Ics	- 2004
BISE, Peshawar , Pakistan	
Matric (SSC)	- 2001
BISE, Peshawar , Pakistan	
BS	2007 - 2008
University of Peshawar	
Experience	
Lab Technician	2024- Present
College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	
Lab Technician	2020 - 2024
College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	
Lab Technician	2015 - 2020
College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	
LDC	2012 - 2012
College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	
Lab Technician	2012 - 2012
College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	
LDC	2011 - 2012
College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	
LDC	2011 - 2012
NUST EME , RAWALPINDI	
COMPUTER OPERATOR &SR TEACHER	2009 - 2010
PAKISTAN INTERNATIONAL PUBLIC SCHOOL SWABI , SAWABI	